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CONVENE:

9:05 a.m.

2

PRESENT:

Councilmember Danny A. Mateo t Chair
Councilmember Charmaine Tavares t Vice-Chair
(Arrive 9:48 a.m.)
Councilmember Robert Carroll t Member
Councilmember G. Riki Hokama t Member
Councilmember Dain P. Kane t Member
Councilmember Michael J. Molina t Member
Councilmember Wayne K. Nishiki t Member
Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla t Member

7

EXCUSED:

Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson t Member

8

STAFF:

Ken R. Fukuoka t Director t
Office of Council Services
Richelle Kawasaki t Legislative Attorney
Tammy M. Frias t Committee Secretary

3
4

5
6

9

10

Michelle Anderson t Executive Assistant to
Councilmember Wayne K. Nishiki
Jock Yamaguchi t Executive Assistant to
Councilmember Dain P. Kane

11

12

13

ADMIN. :

George Tengan t Director t
Department of Water Supply
Edward S. Kushi t Jr. t Deputy Corporation
Counselt Department of the Corporation
Counsel

OTHERS:

Naomi Kuwaye t Imanaka Kudo & Fujimoto
Mark Spencert Spencer Homes
Ginny Parsons
Others (4)

14
15
16
17
18
19

CHAIR MATEO:

(Gavel).

Meeting of the Water Resources

20

Committee for August 4tht 2004 is now called to

21

order.

22

are Members Carroll t Hokama t Kane t Molina t Nishiki t

23

and Pontanilla.

24

Johnson and the Committee Vice-Chair t Charmaine

25

Tavares.

For the record t present with us this morning

Excused this morning is Member

Also present with us is Staff.
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1

our Legal Analyst, Richelle Kawasaki, and our

2

Secretary, Tammy Frias.

3

this morning from the Department Mr. Tengan, as well

4

as sitting with us is Corporation Counsel Ed Kushi,

5

Junior.

6

We also have in the gallery

ITEM NO. 19:

SPECIAL COUNSEL FOR WATER-RELATED MATTERS
(C.C. No. 03-211)

CHAIR MATEO:

Members, we're going to go ahead and start

7
8
9

our testimony.

At this time we have two members

10

signed up -- two individuals signed up to testify,

11

Mr. Mark Spencer.

12

podium, just a reminder, at this point please turn

13

off your cell phones.

14

allowed three minutes to testify with an additional

15

minute to wrap up.

To the testifiers, you're

Good morning.

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

16

17

And while he's moving up to the

MR. SPENCER:

Thank you.

Good morning, Council Members.

18

Mark Spencer, and I'm here representing Spencer

19

Homes this morning.

20

WR-19 regarding using our County funds to hire a

21

legal counsel regarding issuing water meters.

22

what I would like to ask you is as you look at this,

23

if we're going to pass along that funding,

24

ask that we ask this Council to look into our

25

current system of issuing meters, and specifically

And I'm here to testify on
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1

the issue of it being a first-come-first-served

2

basis, and to look at that issue and to see if that

3

is providing for the working families that are

4

helping pay those taxes.

5

mean is that is there a possibility we could create

6

categories in housing, and even more specifically

7

affordable housing, to ensure that there are meters

8

available for these.

And specifically what I

As I drive around, I see a lot of

9

10

subdivisions coming up and I see a -- it looks like

11

a really big rush on site work, and being a

12

developer, it's a real tricky thing to start the

13

site work and not be guaranteed a meter.

14

appreciate these developers that are working very

15

quickly to make sure they get water meters.

16

concern is that we do end up with meters available

17

for affordable housing and not just market-priced

18

housing.

19

CHAIR MATEO:

My

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Spencer.

20

questions for the testifier?

21

Mr. Spencer.

22

So I can

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Members, any

Mr. Nishiki.

Yeah, Mark, you know, and,

23

Mr. Chairman, I think we really need to know exactly

24

what the policy is right now with this issuance of

25

meters.

You know, we've not -- well, I have not,
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1

anyway.

1111 speak for myself.

2

the policy is, what this written policy is, and he

3

brings it up, because welre hiring counsel, and live

4

talked with some of the members, and I don't know

5

who really has that power, and I guess that's why

6

the money's being spent.

I don't know what

But if right now there is a system that isn't

7

8

fair, then we need to get this Water Director in

9

front of us.

And people that have big projects, the

10

expensive homes or whatever, are the ones that are

11

able to go in there and somehow use this policy,

12

then 11m concerned.

13

any experience with

14

policy is right now as a developer coming in wanting

15

to do development here in Maui?

16

what is being told to you in the Water Department?

17

MR. SPENCER:

So can I ask you, have you had
or do you know what the

Do you know what --

My understanding is that they will issue

18

water meters once you are ready for the water meter.

19

And ready for the water meter means youlre

20

say welre talking about a new development.

21

mains are in, your laterals are in, your meter boxes

22

are in, youlve passed all your inspections, at that

23

point youlre ready for meters.

24

is.

25

let's
All your

And that's when it

Now, live got to say in defense of any
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1

developer! market price! super high end! anything!

2

it's a tough situation right now.

3

have sympathy for the Water Department! you know! on

4

how -- you know! how do they go about this! the

5

problem -- it's not a real practical system! what I

6

see right now.

7

a developer to do is you would approve his project!

8

zoning! whatever other issues! maybe you go through

9

an SMA! you approve it.

And although I

Because basically what you're asking

He gets his civil plans

10

approved.

11

you have to expend all the money for all your

12

utilities! to put in your streets to get to that

13

place where you can pass inspection for water

14

meters! you do all of that! but technically!

15

theoretically! you may not get a water meter.

16

He thinks he's approved.

At that point

It really makes -- it's hard to make sense

17

out of that.

18

look into is that when you get -- whatever that

19

trigger is! whether it's your subdivision plans!

20

your site work plans! your SMA! whatever it is! at

21

some point before a developer starts his site work!

22

practically that seems like the time to let him know

23

for sure he has meters.

24
25

And it seems to me that one issue to

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So there is no checklist that you

go and they give you?

Because I've never done it!

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS! INC.
(808) 524-2090

WR 8/4/04

7

1

but I'm just asking from someone on the outside that

2

I would think would be the normal way.

3

check off all this list, like you get a certificate

4

of occupancy or whatever, you get all this list, and

5

then finally the guru of the Water Department

6

finally tells you that you can have a meter?

7

who in the Water Department finally signs off saying

8

now you can have a meter?

9

engineer?

Who is that?

And so you

I mean

Is it an

Is there a specific person?

10

MR. SPENCER:

Yeah, yeah.

11

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

12

MR. SPENCER:

I want to know.

Yeah, that I'm not sure of.

And I would say

13

this, I don't believe, you know, the Water

14

Department is making, you know, discriminate

15

decisions based on, okay, who do we want to give a

16

meter to.

I don't believe that's happening.

17

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

18

MR. SPENCER:

Okay.

But what's happening is the system they have

19

in place, you don't get a water meter until you are

20

totally ready for the water meter, which means you

21

would go out and expend -- in fact let's take it

22

down to another level.

23

your little piece for family members, and until -- I

24

would assume the same way for me as a developer,

25

until you get all that work done, you wouldn't be

Let's say you're subdividing
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guaranteed a meter.
So let's say you go and you expend $100,000

3

to bring up the waterlines to bring it all up to

4

code and then by that time all the other meters have

5

been issued, you can't have one, and that's on the

6

small end.

7

our subdivision that we're proposing to you this

8

Friday, we could be there and get site work done for

9

100 and something houses and all of a sudden at that

On us as a larger end, we possibly in

10

point the water meter -- the water company says you

11

know what, we hit a level, we reached it, there's no

12

more meters.

13

We have no guarantee of meters at this point,

14

and that's I guess what I'm asking you to look at

15

that, if that is not a possibility that there could

16

be -- because of the crisis need for affordable

17

housing, that there could be a category set aside

18

for especially affordable housing.

19

other categories out there too, ag, anything else

20

that the Council deems is important at this point in

21

time for the County that would take a priority.

22

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Maybe there's

Yeah, and I think, Mark, you're

23

right, if there is such a situation where those nine

24

of us here, again, that may become God and set a

25

policy, then we need to know that, if that's what we
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9

want to do.

So I thank you.

2

MR. SPENCER:

Thank you.

3

CHAIR MATEO:

Members, any additional questions?

4

5

Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

On the Big Island

6

we believe there's an ordinance that they have in

7

place that kind of does the opposite.

8

get your water approval first based on your

9

submitted plans.

You have to

And then once you get that, then

10

you can move forward with a process.

11

something that you think would be appropriate for us

12

to look at, I mean, switching it around?

13

question is not specifically on that, but more

14

you've pointed out a problem in your testimony and

15

is a possible solution something that does almost

16

the opposite of what we're doing now, or is -- and

17

is it that extreme or is it just more of a tweaking?

18

MR. SPENCER:

Is that

And my

I think what you say makes perfect sense,

19

Councilman Kane.

You know, again, I think what the

20

Council and the Administration would need to look at

21

is what is that trigger?

22

go through this -- with our subdivision, we're going

23

through the 201G process with the County, we're

24

going through the State Land Use Commission, we

25

still have to get civil plans of our subdivision

You know, again, for us to
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10

approved.

2

So I don't know which one of those would be

3

the trigger.

4

go for anything that's zoned.

5

Director Tengan would have

6

in meters, because there's land zoned for

7

residential everywhere out there, but I think maybe

8

that's something that the Council and the Water

9

Department special counsel need to look into, what

10

You know, obviously you wouldn't just
Otherwise we'd -we'd be so far behind

would be that trigger, you know.

11

And I would -- you mentioned the Big Island,

12

and I can't believe that we're the only community

13

that's ever faced this, and I don't think we have to

14

re-invent the wheel.

15

can find a system in place somewhere that makes a

16

little bit more sense.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19
20

I'm sure with some research we

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you very much, Mr. Spencer.

The next

individual to testify is Ginny Parsons.
MS. PARSONS:

Thank you, Mr. Chair, Council Members.

I

21

came in support of your attorney fees for legal

22

services, that we need to hire another attorney to

23

figure out what's going on.

I guess legally

24

CHAIR MATEO:

Could you just recognize yourself.

25

MS. PARSONS:

I'm sorry.

Ginny Parsons.
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

2

MS. PARSONS:

Makawao, and I'm also a member of the Board

3

of Water Supply.

4

said.

5

reverse.

6

water is first and where it's coming and then put

7

the subdivisions into play.

8
9

So I applaud what Mr. Spencer

That's very true.

We do need to do a

We should have to figure out where the

But I came in support basically of the legal
services.

I think it's definitely a necessity.

We

10

right now as the Board, we're doing minuscule

11

duties, and there are issues that are -- that are

12

phenomenal that are going on around us and nobody

13

knows what to do because the rules haven't been put

14

into place, and there needs to be some authorities.

15

And I don't know how far you're taking it

16

with this -- with these attorneys on looking at what

17

you have to do, but maybe I can give you an example.

18

And I'm not sure if this is the place to do it, but

19

right now we've got an issue Upcountry and it's a

20

water quality issue and there's a report and a study

21

that's in the Director's office and nobody's been

22

able to see it, none of the public, nobody's been

23

able to get their hands on it to take a look at it,

24

except that some of the

25

what's in the report and it's detrimental to their

some of the public knows
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12

health.

2

So at this point the utility may have

3

violated rules by not properly informing the public

4

of the threat to the water supply, and by that

5

he's -- they have -- they have threatened the County

6

with maybe lawsuits.

7

who -- who's in charge of getting this information

8

and who's -- who's to say when it's to be

9

distributed and how the County or how the public

We need to be able to find out

10

gets to know what's going on.

11

water supply doesn't just affect Upcountry.

12

affects everybody that travels and goes to

13

restaurants, the tourism.

14

a Countywide problem, even though it's maybe

15

centralized in Upcountry, Maui.

Because the Upcountry
It

I mean this is -- this is

So I'm looking at is -- to support whatever

16
17

you need to do to find out who's going to take

18

charge, who's going to get to the bottom of some of

19

the issues, and how do you get it done and how do

20

you get the word out.

21
22
23

24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Ginny.
Members, any questions for the testifier?

Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

This bothers me.

What -- what

study is this that you're talking about that we do
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1

not have and how do you know that there is such a

2

study that had been undertaken and yet it's being

3

withheld?

4

MS. PARSONS:

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

When we -- before

5

we went for the lead and -- the lead grant from --

6

from the Federal government, from the EPA, prior to

7

that the Coalition For -- the Maui Coalition For

8

Safe Water had made some contacts to find out what

9

we might be experiencing Upcountry, and at that

10

point they had been talking to a Dr. Edwards in

11

Virginia Tech, and through efforts, the Department

12

hired Dr. Edwards to do a study and a report.

13

so they were out here for the last couple of months

14

doing studies on possible bacterias and viruses

15

within the system, and they were taking samples.

16

And the -- there were samples of Upcountry homes in

17

different areas where we were having problems.

And

There was preliminary data that was emailed

18
19

to the Director last week and a formal report was on

20

his desk on Monday, and we had asked -- we required

21

to see it, but nobody's been able to get a copy of

22

it.

23

what they may have found, but we need some -- we

24

need to be able to see the magnitude of it.

25

now we're doing heavy, heavy flushing Upcountry.

And we've got information of what we may be
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1

And so the data that we're getting is in the pipe

2

systems themselves, so what the Department might be

3

seeing maybe are lower numbers of this bacteria or

4

virus, but from the homes to the hot water heaters

5

we may have it growing, which is what is suspected

6

at this point.
And we need to be able to find out what they

7

8

found.

We understand it's two to three new species

9

of bacteria.

They're brand new, scientifically

10

brand new, and this is just a surface study.

11

need -- it may require, from what it looks like, a

12

much deeper study into this system to see if inside

13

the biofilm we have major bacteria and virus growing

14

and how far that goes and how far it goes into the

15

homeowners.

16

right now is how can we clean our lines from our

17

point of entry to our hot water heaters so that we

18

can put ultraviolet on, for example, on our own

19

homes?

20

study, we can't even start to look at this.

21

It may

And what the homeowners want to know

Without the information and without the

So we need -- we want the information timely.

22

We don't want to wait for the Director to decide

23

what he wants to tell the public.

24

what the public's money, which was spent for this

25

research, this came out of the Department, out of
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1

the public funds, we want to see what that report

2

has to say.

3

decisions as homeowners on how to protect our homes.

4

And when -- you know, we can make some

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Got it.

So as far as you know,

5

Monday was when the report was given to the Water

6

Director and since then you've asked of the

7

Department as a board member and have not been

8

granted that report?

9

MS. PARSONS:

Yes, sir.

10

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

11

MS. PARSONS:

14

Thank you.

Thank you .

12
13

And in fact I asked this morning.

. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

questions?

Members, any additional

Thank you very -- thank you very much.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair.

Mr. Kane.
Just as an FYI, because our office

18

was made aware of the report, our office did make a

19

request -- a formal request to the Director for a

20

copy of that report.

21

the positive, it will be submitted as a County

22

communication to your Committee as a recommendation

23

for consideration for view.

24

request.

25

CHAIR MATEO:

And if we get a response in

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

So we've made that

And just to add to
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1

that, my office is currently doing a letter

2

requesting the same report.

3

submitted your letter --

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So since you've already

Yeah, we did it yesterday afternoon,

So we're just awaiting a response from the

5

Chair.

6

Director, and once we receive that, then we'll go

7

ahead and progress with whatever we receive.

8

CHAIR MATEO:

Yeah, thank you very much, Mr. Kane.

9

If there's anybody in the audience wanting to

10

come up and testify at this point, you're welcome to

11

do so.

12

signed up to testify.

13

we'll go ahead and

14

go ahead and close public testimony at this time.

Ms. Parsons was the last individual who

15

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

Seeing no one advancing,
there's no objections, we'll

No objections.

Thank you very much.
Members, we have but one item on our agenda

18

this morning, that's WR-19, Special Counsel for

19

Water-Related Matters.

20

Members, is on the additional compensation for

21

special counsel Imanaka, Kudo, & Fujimoto.

22

in receipt of a request for between 40 to $60,000 to

23

address this Committee's concerns.

24

morning is Naomi Kuwaye with the law firm, and she's

25

here to go over the request with the Committee.

The focus this morning,

We are

And with us this
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1

before I open the floor to questions, I'd like to

2

give Naomi the opportunity to provide an opening

3

statement first and then continue in covering the

4

correspondence that we received from the firm dated

5

August 2nd.

6

MS. KUWAYE:

Ms. Kuwaye.

Good morning, Council Members.

I am Naomi

7

Kuwaye from the law firm of Imanaka, Kudo &

8

Fujimoto.

9

you we had heard from the Council members various

At the last meeting that we were before

10

different concerns and issue outside of originally

11

what we were tasked to do.

12

from Council members that they would like our

13

assistance in implementing some of the

14

recommendations that we will eventually turn over to

15

the Council.

16

We also heard comments

Based on that, on June 23rd, 2004, we

17

requested additional funds to address all the issues

18

raised by the Council members.

19

requested approximately 40 to $60,000 to address

20

three major areas.

21

undertaking with the existing $10,000 that you

22

approved last year is the general status of the

23

Council's authority over water issues.

24

issue deals specifically with the Upcountry water

25

meter issuance rule, which we are using a portion of

Specifically, we

One area which we are already
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1

the $10,000 that you have already granted to

2

address.

3

Thirdly, concerns or comments were raised

4

regarding the lao and Waihee Aquifer and we have not

5

yet heard specific issues with respect to what your

6

concerns are with that, but we will be working with

7

both Councilmember Mateo and our contacts at OCS to

8

identify those specific tasks.

9

process of doing currently is analyzing what is the

What we are in the

10

status of the water situation in Maui generally from

11

a general authority standpoint, as well as the

12

Upcountry water meter issuance rule.

13

get you those answers by the end of this month.

We expect to

14

In addition, we will be providing with --

15

providing to you a list of recommendations, both

16

short-term and long-term solutions.

17

you approve the recommendations -- and we'll give

18

you several different options -- we will begin

19

drafting legislation for your consideration.

20

letter I outlined an anticipated time frame.

21

However, please note that even though the water

22

meter issuance rule, I have it outlined as a

23

memorandum analyzing issues and identifying

24

recommendations say for October 2004, we're actually

25

anticipating getting you most of these answers by

Assuming that

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

In my

WR 8/4/04

1

2
3

19

the end of the month.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

questions.

Thank you.

Members, we'll open the floor to

I'll start off.

Naomi, then at this particular point, the

4
5

initial $10,000 that was earmarked for your

6

services, primarily you've been working on three

7

specific areas that had been addressed by the

8

initial resolution that warranted or approved the

9

hire of special counsel.

The three areas was, one,

10

where we are now insofar as Council's authority,

11

which was a general overview; two, the Upcountry

12

water issue -- issuance -- the meter rule, Upcountry

13

meter rule that you are currently working on at this

14

particular point, and did I hear you say you're just

15

about complete in

16

MS. KUWAYE:

We -- from a legal standpoint we have

17

addressed a lot of the legal issues related to the

18

Upcountry water meter issuance rule.

19

do not have answers on is the factual issues that we

20

have heard the testifiers and the witnesses that

21

have come to this Council ask the Council to

22

address, and the Council at its last meeting had

23

asked us to address those issues as well.

24
25

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you.

What we still

And thirdly, your

reference to lao and Waihee Aquifers, could you
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20

expand on that a little bit?
MS. KUWAYE:

Right.

In the Council's Resolution 03-146,

3

the Council also indicated that it wanted the

4

special water counsel to address the management of

5

the lao and Waihee Aquifers.

6

specific issues with respect to that task that was

7

identified.

8

direction.

9

address the first two issues first before it tackles

10
11

However, there were no

So we are waiting for Council's
My understanding is the Council wants to

the third.
CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

I guess in addition to

12

those specifics, you also reference your contact

13

individuals.

14

referenced staff from OCS, at any point are there

15

any requirements from the firm that might require a

16

contact person or source information from the

17

Department as well?

18

MS. KUWAYE:

Yes.

You referenced myself and you

We have asked OCS to provide us with a

19

contact at the Department of Water Supply, as well

20

as at the Board of Water Supply, to get information.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Okay.

Mr. Director, would it be possible --

22

well, why don't you -- could you join us up in front

23

for a few minutes.

24

Water Supply.

25

For the record, Director Tengan,

Mr. Tengan, in helping -- helping the process
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1

along with special counselr there perhaps could be

2

times when specific information r materials might be

3

needed in helping them to deal with some of our

4

requests.

5

Department that could be a contact person in the

6

event of this need?

7

MR. TENGAN:

Could you identify an individual in your

Thank your Mr. Chair.

Yeahr we'd be glad to

8

work in cooperation with special counsel.

9

the special counsel can make contact with me.

10

CHAIR MATEO:

OkaYr okay.

Initially

Thank you very much.

Ms. Kuwaye r could you tell us maybe more

11
12

specifically the kind of requests you might have of

13

the Department so he's aware?

14

MS. KUWAYE:

We have a long list of documents that we

15

actually would like to see.

16

want to see the priority list currently and actually

17

over a course of years to see the -- how the -- I

18

guess the water meters have been issued.

19

like to see the written policy and we would like to

20

interview staff.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you very much.

22

you very much.

23

floor again to the members.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

One is basically we

We would

SOr Mr. Tengan r thank

I guess at this point I can open the
Mr. Nishiki.

Mr. Chairman r you've addressed

couple of areas that this study is going to cover.
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1

My concern, Mr. Chairman, is questions that I think

2

a lot of us would like and through your leadership

3

whether we're going to get it done.

4

going to have to use them and pay them to address it

5

or are we going to do it ourselves?

6

want to waste taxpayers' money in something that we

7

know we can do.

8

she's asking now what else

9

parameters of this money that now they're asking

10

And are we

Because I don't

So that's the reason why I think
what are the

another 40 to $60,000?
Mine is what about allocation?

11

Are we going

12

to

Mr. Chairman, are we going to do it ourselves

13

or are we going to have to ask them to do this?

14

Okay.

15

time about, well, some of us feel that we can start

16

doing this already, but I don't know, Mr. Chairman,

17

if that is the mood that you wish to take or you

18

have in your plans to do or you're going to give it

19

to them in water allocation that we make a -- and I

20

need to hear from you.

Because I think we had a discussion the last

The other has to do with she's addressing the

21
22

water meter issuance Upcountry.

23

Upcountry?

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

What about that not

Initially
Yeah?

And I need to hear from you
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1

again, is that something that we're going to do

2

independently and study?

3

trying to generate is this information and this

4

interview with people within the Water Department,

5

which I think is good.

6

in there?

7

what do you have on your plate so that we won't have

8

wasted time spending it on the 40 to $60,000 here.

9

CHAIR MATEO:

Because I think what she's

You know, what is happening

And so I guess my question for you is

Okay.

And I'll address it this way,

10

Mr. Nishiki.

11

buffet line, yeah.

It's big.

12

yeah, and complex.

One of the first items that

13

special counsel is addressing is where we are now

14

insofar as Council authority.

15

what our role and responsibility is, then by all

16

means, we can address a lot of the issues that you

17

have, you know, today and in the past cited as

18

priorities, and they are priorities.

19

We don't even have a plate.

We have a

The issues are many,

Once we understand

The -- insofar as the Upcountry water meter

20

issuance rule, we did that.

We asked special

21

counsel to address it because it is about to expire

22

at the end of the year.

23

Allocation, once we understand what our roles are,

24

our responsibilities are, then by all means, choice

25

of the body, do we want to pursue it as a body or

That created a priority.
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1

are there legal ramifications involved that would

2

require special counsel to provide advice to the

3

body?

4

So these things are not put on the side.

5

These things are all things that we will be

6

addressing one way with special counselor without

7

special counsel.

8

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

9

I didn't get it.

That's not --

and to be honest with you, I still don't understand

10

what you just said.

11

straight and honest is this.

12

and majority rules, but it's something that we need

13

to do right away, you know, and if it's a priority

14

for them to come out and give us

15

say, well, they're going to give it to us all at the

16

end of the month, but if it's something that we want

17

to initiate and act on, Mr. Chairman, then I think

18

that you need to know and you need to give

19

direction, but right now I don't like all of this

20

coming at one time.

21

And my question, Danny, more
Allocation I think --

I mean, they

If there are other priorities that we want

22

special counsel -- and that's what I think I heard

23

from you.

24

we get an answer from them in regards to our power

25

for allocation.

We're going to wait, Mr. Nishiki, until

And I guess I don't know if
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1

well t I'd like to hear from the rest of the members t

2

but I already feel like we can do it.

3

and we should be doing itt you know t allocating

4

water for certain kinds of projects and we get to

5

choose the priority.

I don't --

But if you're telling us that that's what

6

7

we're going to hire these people for -- that's what

8

I'm saying.

9

if we already can get the answer t know the answer.

I don't want to waste taxpayers' money

10

I think when I asked Mr. Tengan that question the

11

last time about allocation t he said he believes it's

12

with the Council.
So I want to know t Mr. Chairman t from you

13
14

exactly what we're paying this extra 40

15

And personallYt this water meter thing and

16

allocation iS t for met something that we should act

17

on right away.

18

tell me what your true feelings are in regards to

19

whether we have the power or not and as the Chair of

20

this Committee whether we're going to do something

21

about it.

60 OOO.
t

And I don't know if you -- you can

22

CHAIR MATEO:

23

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

t

Okay.
OkaYt and I'd like to know that.

Thank you t Mr. Chair -- thank you t

Mr. Nishiki.

I'm sorry.

And what we -- what we can
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1

do to provide the additional information relative to

2

your specific questions on allocation, I believe,

3

Staff, the item exists in agenda as item what?

4

MS. KAWASAKI:

5

CHAIR MATEO:

Item 4.
Item 4.

And, Mr. Nishiki, we could -- we

6

could bring that up at our next water meeting to

7

specifically address your concerns, be able to have

8

Corp. Counsel and the Department ready to respond to

9

specific questions regarding allocation and this

10

body can come up and help us draft the specific

11

direction that you wish to take.

12

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Well, my only question is this,

13

Danny, because you said that we're spending money

14

for them to look at it.

15

CHAIR MATEO:

I believe

16

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

If we're not going to spend the

17

money, then we need to tell them, don't look at it,

18

because we're going to look at it.

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21
22

Yeah, Mr.
And we don't want that as part of

spending money here.
CHAIR MATEO:

Yeah, Mr. Nishiki, they're looking at the

23

Upcountry water issuance rule at this particular

24

point.

25

our last meeting.

That was what this body requested of them at
If there is a specific request
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1

for just the general allocation at this particular

2

point that includes the greater Maui island, yeah,

3

then if that's -- if that's a request, then that is

4

something that special counsel can also start

5

working on as well.

6

initial request from this body.

7

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

8

CHAIR MATEO:

9

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Okay.

But that was not part of the

I'll allow other members.

Members?

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, I think in my opinion to

10

you this morning it's quite clear the Council's

11

authority regarding water allocation.

12

codified.

13

the Department's work.

14

Department to task if they're not accomplishing the

15

requirements by Charter or by code or by policy that

16

has been set by the appropriate authorizing body.

17

But I think what has already been stated is part of

18

the further outreach of that Upcountry concern.

19

Because part of the legal questions that special

20

counsel needs to address is who gave that authority

21

to the 9th floor to make certain decisions, as well

22

as in other areas like central Maui, the

23

guaranteeing of water for certain things.

It's already

What I would hope we would not do is do
I think we should hold the

24

That I believe is special counsel's

25

of their responsibility, unless the 9th floor has
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1

worked in a void and not consulted with Corporation

2

Counsel before making those public statements, but

3 1 1 m more concerned about that I hope special counsel
4

would also look at is that as a County running a

5

utility, if the things that we have heard through

6

testimony today and in earlier meetings is even to a

7

small degree accurate, then my understanding of

8

public utility rules is that the utility must inform

9

its consumers of certain situations and the

10

corrective measures that it is putting forth.

11

And I just share that as one that had some

12

responsibility over the Lanai water system, that

13

whenever we broached certain levels of E. Coli or

14

whatever it be, we had to post public notices

15

informing the community, our consumers, of the

16

status of the drinking water system and the

17

corrective measures that we had to take within a

18

specified time frame to ensure the users of the

19

safety as well as the availability of good drinking

20

water.
So if that 1s the case, then one of my concern

21
22

is, then, why isn 1t the utility or the Water

23

Department notifying the consumers if they have

24

broached those standards and public notice must be

25

given?

And if the PUC has changed their procedures
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1

and notification, then we need to be aware of that.

2

Because if you look in the Code and in other areas,

3

the protection of domestic drinking water is one of

4

the highest priorities this Council has or this

5

County has.

6

So I would share that to allay Mr. Nishiki's

7

concern of potential use of monies that may not be,

8

maybe he's comfortable with at this time, I think

9

the potential of not spending this money for a more

10

major concern or catastrophe -- and I use that

11

don't use that word lightly, Chairman, it's going to

12

be a lot more than 40 to $60,000.

13

and for all what special counsel can assist all the

14

members this morning as well as the Department is to

15

define the lines of where we are.

16

I

But I think once

You know, I'm reaching the point, Chairman,

17

where I wouldn't mind moving forward with

18

appropriate legal advice and exercising the power of

19

Council.

20

they can ask for a judgment by a court.

21

this Council -- not this specific Council, but

22

Council has taken the Administration to task in

23

court when they believed that the authority was

24

not -- was either usurped or unduly utilized.

25

it's been a practice of the Council's not back down

And if the Administration has a concern,
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1

from ensuring that its legislative authority is not

2

usurped.

3

So if we need to, I would say let's move

4

forward and enact a program or policy that at least

5

the Department can say I had some sense of

6

direction.

Because for two years this Department I

7

would say

I will give the benefit of the doubt,

8

has tried to make improvements, but we haven't

9

settled some of the division lines of this big gray

10

area that continually haunts not only us, it haunts

11

the Department.

12

Administration doesn't have a problem with it.

13

They've made public statements of what they think

14

their authority is.

15

them back and exercise our authority.

16

some policy, Chairman.

It haunts the board.

Obviously the

Well, I say let's challenge
Let us set

So with all that, I'm in support of the

17
18

consideration to increase the level of funding for

19

special counsel, and I look forward to the report

20

end of this month, Chairman.

21
22
23

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

Thank you.
Thank you very much.

Mr. Kane?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

And I want

24

to first thank you, Chair, for putting this on the

25

agenda for this morning.

With the original action
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1

of Resolution 03-146, followed by 04-13 and the

2

hiring of special counsel and where we're at today

3

with the request for additional funds, if special

4

counsel Ms. Kuwaye can maybe break down a little

5

more in detail, because the request is within a

6

range of 40 to 60 -- first

7

over and above the 10,000 or is that for a total of?

8

MS. KUWAYE:

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

l

is that additional money

It's additional money.
Okay.

So can you please break it

10

down as far as what 40,000 is going to do as far as

11

what you've listed for us in your August 2nd

12

memorandum to the Chair of the Committee and what

13

60,000 -- so provide us with some of the options of

14

what it's going to get us.

15
16

MS. KUWAYE:

Let me explain so far what the $10,000 has

gotten you and then I'll go on to explain.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

MS. KUWAYE:

Okay.

Thank you.
$10,000 basically has gotten you a

19

legal memorandum, a legal analysis of what the laws

20

state.

21

Council members and the public requested that

22

certain fact finding be made so that you folks have

23

a better understanding of factually where we are.

24

So as part of that additional 40 to 60,000, that's

25

what we need the money for with respect to the water

At the last meeting, however, several
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meter issuance rule[ okay.

2

At the last meeting this Council also

3

expressed a request for our assistance in drafting

4

legislation because of the short time frame of the

5

various recommendations that we will be giving you

6

on the general authority issues as well as the water

7

meter issuance rule.

8

well[ we've identified several different options or

9

we're trying to give you several different options[

10

because I heard different directions from different

11

Council members [ and let you folks choose.

12

depending on what your decision is will determine

13

the extent of implementation[ i.e.[ legislation that

14

we would need to draft.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

moment.

17

MS. KUWAYE:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And we anticipate that that --

And

Let me stop you there just for a

Sure.
What -- Mr. Chair[ if I may.

Go ahead.
What type of collaborative effort can

21

you folks offer our legal staff in the Office of

22

Council Services the opportunity to draft the

23

legislation with some guidance from you folks[

24

versus you folks writing it and then handing it off

25

to us to basically have the discussion?
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1

would I guess alleviate some of the cost issues.

2

You know, help me understand if that's an option for

3

us to consider.

4

MS. KUWAYE:

That is an option for you.

We will clearly

5

identify at the end of the month in our memo what

6

your legislative options are for the short-term

7

solutions.

8

whether or not you would want your own Staff to

9

draft the legislation with our assistance and

And it will be up to you folks to decide

10

oversight or whether or not you folks want us to do

11

the actual work.

12

whatever you folks want us to do.

It's -- it's merely -- it's

13

I think when we gave you the budget request,

14

it was to -- basically to have set aside any monies

15

in case the Council wants I would say the full

16

plate, and I think that's what our concern was, to

17

have that money set aside where in case additional

18

issues -- related issues come up so that you don't

19

have to basically enact another resolution, go

20

through this entire process again to hire a special

21

counsel.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

If we were to -- Mr. Chair, for the

23

sake of coming to an exact amount for an approval of

24

a resolution for today for a favorable

25

consideration, if we -- and we'll just use the
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1

numbers that are in front of us.

2

40/000 as an example and we pass it out today with

3

the understanding that you folks would be working

4

closely with our Office of Council Services legal

5

staff in providing the options for the Committee/

6

would you find that adequate/ and if for whatever

7

reason there is an inadequacy of funds/ that we

8

could again meet for additional compensation like

9

we're doing today/ asking for additional

10

If we use the

compensation?
And for one/ Mr. Chair/ I don't mind having a

11

12

meeting and talking about additional compensation/

13

because that's -- like anything else/ that's where

14

we do the check.

15

we're at and where we're going/ and it brings it

16

into even more focus/ especially since it seems like

17

if we have to come back again/ we're going to be

18

even narrower as far as the scope and we're going to

19

know where we're going to be or where we're going.

20

It's being funneled into more of a focus.

That's where we'll find out where

My opinion obviously/ but/ you know/ whatever

21
22

the body feels in the end, but 40 to 60,000 is the

23

range.

24

comfortable.

25

legal staff and having the collaborative effort.

I'm, you know, trying to feel what is
I think we should be utilizing our

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808)

524-2090

It

WR 8/4/04

35

1

helps broaden their knowledge of the issues and us

2

getting assistance from people who we have selected

3

as the persons with expertise, so ...

4

The other question I have, Mr. Chair, is for

5

us as a body, I'm hearing what Mr. Nishiki's talked

6

about with the allocation issue.

7

allocation was not an issue that was provided for in

8

the resolution that I believe had almost unanimous

9

support.

However,

But nevertheless, we need to stay focused

10

on that issue, and I will be supporting you, Chair,

11

in providing the general overview of getting this

12

accomplished on what's been drawn out and the

13

parameter's been set for this discussion.

14

also agree with both you and Mr. Nishiki that the

15

allocation issue is a priority and that we need to

16

set our parameters before we move forward.

And I

And I too also agree with -- sounds like I'm

17
18

agreeing with everybody, but I agree with

19

Mr. Hokama's comments that there's going to be a

20

point where we're going to just start moving forward

21

in exercising our legislative authority, and it's as

22

he stated, it's clearly stated and codified.

23

we've been here before, not we as individuals but as

24

a body.

25

have been set, so we just need to go forward and

So

The discussion has been there and things
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follow that.

2

With that/ Chair/ I'll be looking forward to
after hearing the

3

your recommendation/ if there

4

rest of the discussion from the members.

5

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you/ Mr. Kane.

Just for the record/

6

recognizing the Committee Vice-Chair/ Charmaine

7

Tavares.

Good morning/ Charmaine.

8

VI CE - CHAR TAVARES:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10

Good morning.

Good morning.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you/ Mr. Chair.

This

11

morning one of the testifiers/ Mark Spencer/ talked

12

in regards to water for different users.

13

wanted to let you know that I sent a request to your

14

Department in regards to prioritizing the water

15

allocations here for Maui.

16

that meeting.

17

to $60/000/ my only concern is that/ you know/ right

18

now we don't know if

19

difference of 20/000 in between/ that if we do go

20

out with a resolution/ that we note that not to

21

exceed $60/000.

22

CHAIR MATEO:

So I look forward for

The other thing/ in regards to the 40

you know/ because there's a

Thank you/ Chair.

Thank you.

Any additional questions/

23

Members?

24

Okay/ Mr. Carroll/ any questions?

25

Just

I'll go right down the line last time.

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama?

Question for the Department/
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please.

2

CHAIR MATEO:

Go ahead.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Mr. Director, you heard me make

4

some statements or comments regarding utility

5

requirements on reporting.

6

accurate understanding on my part or do I need to be

7

better informed?

8
9

MR. TENGAN:

Is that still an

Mr. Chair, with regard to reporting

requirements, we are required to follow the Safe

10

Drinking Water Act requirements.

11

problem in the system that -- where the public needs

12

to be notified, we follow the rules and we -- we do

13

our public notifications.

14

referred to here, you know, it's a study that was

15

done and they didn't require any public

16

notification.

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Any time there's a

In the case that's being

Chairman, if I may.

Go ahead.
And, again, I am not sure of the

20

and I'll use this phrase at this point, official

21

status of that document, Mr. Tengan, particularly

22

because I do know that when you have work in

23

progress documents, the ability of it to change

24

before final form can lead to confusion, because at

25

times then one person's going to refer to the draft
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1

and while the final document may be revised whereby

2

it's not as accurate as -- or maybe totally

3

different from the original draft.

4

not too sure the status of your -- the document in

5

question or that's been in discussion, but I would

6

say, Mr. Tengan, that hearing your earlier comment

7

to my previous question, then I would say, Chairman,

8

the Department is well aware of its

9

responsibilities -- as I understand the Director's

So, again, I'm

10

providing comment, of its responsibilities to the

11

residents and users of our water.

12

MR. TENGAN:

Mr. Chair, I wasn't going to say anything

13

now, but since Mr. Hokama has brought it up, the

14

testifier did make the request this morning with me

15

and my response to her was that -- exactly as

16

Mr. Hokama stated, it was a work in progress.

17

is working with the consultant or Dr. Edwards to

18

address their comments, and that when the final

19

report is published it will be made available to

20

anybody requesting it, but the testifier failed to

21

state that.

22

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

23

CHAIR MATEO:

24

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

25

Staff

Chairman, if I may.

Mr. Hokama.
And again, Mr. Director, my

question is more about how maybe special counsel can
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1

proceed in doing work for this body.

2

Department still required to do routine water

3

sampling of various areas and then have it sent

4

either to the Department of Health or an independent

5

laboratory to do official analysis and then have

6

that analysis reported back to appropriate agencies?

7

MR. TENGAN:

Is the

Yes, we are required to do routine monitoring

8

of the water quality out in the system.

9

samples out to certified

We do send

to a certified lab on

10

the mainland and we report our results to the

11

Department of Health.

12

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Would you be able to comment this

13

morning whether or not besides the routine, regular

14

analysis that the labs do on the Department's behalf

15

also will look for other -- other problems regarding

16

new bacteria growth or other problems?

17

MR. TENGAN:

Yes, when we do suspect any problems that

18

might be occurring out in the system, we do take

19

steps to investigate it, and that's part of the

20

reason for the study with Dr. Edwards.

21

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

22

MR. TENGAN:

23

24
25

Okay.

And so we'll be addressing his concerns in

the final report.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Is that samples and pre -- early

preliminary analysis done with your own
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1

Department's -- and I cannot get the position right,

2

but, you know, you have your lab people, your water

3

samplers, and, again, I'm sorry if I'm getting their

4

positions wrong, but do you have people in your

5

Department that does the sampling also in-house or

6

does everything go to an outside independent

7

acknowledged agency or lab?

8

9

MR. TENGAN:

We do

all of our people that take and grab

the samples out in the system are certified by the

10

Department of Health, and we do follow the chain of

11

custody as far as the samples are concerned.

12

other words, we document any time that the sample

13

changes hands, and this is done all the way to the

14

certified lab on the mainland.

15

concerned, we do have equipment to do certain kinds

16

of analysis, but whenever we cannot do it in-house,

17

then we would send it out to a certified lab.

18

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

In

As far as our lab is

So let me be real candid with you,

19

Mr. Director, because I consider this a question of

20

health and safety.

21

this morning that part of Dr. Richards'

22

CHAIR MATEO:

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

24
25

Can you assure this Committee

Edwards.
Edwards, thank you, Chairman.

-- Edwards' work in assisting your
Department, because of the (inaudible) time before a
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1

final report is presented to you, that the condition

2

of the system at this point does not present an

3

immediate and clear threat to the users of the water

4

system?

5

MR. TENGAN:

Based upon my reading of that draft report,

6

you know, Dr. Edwards is fully aware of the Safe

7

Drinking Water Act requirements, and nowhere during

8

his study, at no time in his study did he say put

9

out a public notification to the people that the

10

water is unsafe.

11

see anything in the report that would require us to

12

put out a public notification at this time, and so

13

Staff is currently reviewing the draft report and

14

we're going to be working with Dr. Edwards to see if

15

some of the comments can be addressed in the final

16

report.

17

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

We're not at this stage.

Okay.

I didn't

Do you have anything from

18

your side as an operational head of a major

19

Department of this County would recommend to us

20

areas of improvement that maybe our special counsel

21

could pursue that would assist you in the ability of

22

you to provide safe and ample water -- drinking

23

water for our residents?

24
25

MR. TENGAN:

As far as providing safe drinking water, you

know, we're doing that.

We have the capability.
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1

It's basically the source of supply that's a major

2

concern right now and we're trying to tackle that.

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Is there anything within operations

4

as far as the lines of responsibility and policy

5

setting that is of concern to you at this time?

6
7

MR. TENGAN:

Well, I'm not prepared to answer that

question right now.

8

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

9

CHAIR MATEO:

10

Thank you, Chairman.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

11

Chair.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Mr. Kane?

No, I have no further questions,

Thank you.

Mr. Molina?

Thank you, Chairman.

I had several

14

questions that I had wanted to ask earlier, but it

15

was already asked and answered, but I do have one

16

question.

17

You mentioned earlier your firm is currently

18

analyzing the water situation in Maui.

19

your analysis of the water situation here include

20

the issues that have been brought up by other

21

testifiers in terms of the water quality Upcountry

22

as well as a water allocation plan?

23

MS. KUWAYE:

It's for Ms. Kuwaye from the law firm.

Is part of

We are only addressing basically the

24

Council's -- basically Council's general authority

25

issue and specifically the Upcountry water meter
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issuance and the expiration of that rule.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay.

Chairman, the reason I ask

3

that question because what's posted on our agenda is

4

we're talking

5

because I'm just concerned about Sunshine Law,

6

concerns that we may be -- might be straying out of

7

bounds here if we're talking -- if we're going to

8

bring up additional conversation on water quality in

9

Upcountry as well as, you know, a water allocation

you know, I just want more clarity,

10

plan.

So I just wanted to make that point just so

11

that we don't get into any brouhahas over this from

12

outside people who might have -- who really had

13

concern about Sunshine Laws.

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Molina.

Mr. Nishiki?

George, when Riki asked you the

16

question about public safety in this Edwards report,

17

on testimony today it was mentioned that two species

18

of bacteria were found.

19

found, did we know about this earlier in the

20

Department's testing so it's nothing to worry about?

21

MR. TENGAN:

This two species that were

Mr. Chair, I'm not clear as to exactly what

22

the testifier was stating.

I know that -- well, you

23

know, I would be getting into discussing the draft

24

report if I was to address the question.

25

think I can state that there are some concerns about
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1

the quality of the water towards the end of the

2

system and it's stated in the report.

3

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

Okay.

And the reason why is

4

because when Riki asked you that question and the

5

posting of notice and everything else r I would hope

6

that if we have scientifically identified a specific

7

bacteria -- and this is scientific.

8

speculate -- and it's been determined that yes r it

9

is there r I would hope that if there is a situation

I don't need to

10

that now exists that we didn't know about r that we

11

would respond to dealing with it.

12

Because you and -- and from what has been

13

stated by other Council members r if it is true about

14

-- I think Riki mentioned the posting of -- to the

15

general public -- I guess the posting of public

16

notice where we tell them r you know -- and I know we

17

receive these things in our water bills I guess or

18

however you're required r that we've had a certain

19

amount of account of whatever in the water.

20

one time I think it was laughable because when

21

people said that if this did occur and they received

22

a notice r they'd be dead by now if it wasr you know r

23

something that was death threatening.

24
25

So my question is are

YOUr

And at

as a Director with

this Edwards report that has been given to uS r
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1

comfortable that there is no danger again because

2

these supposedly two species of bacteria have been

3

found?

4

Director, here's a report that's coming out.

5

think it was you mentioned in your response to Riki,

6

well, Dr. Edwards would have said something to us if

7

he thought it was earth shaking.

8

that word, earth shaking, but I would hope that

9

there would be more than that in your explanation in

10

And I ask this only because you're the
I

You didn't use

regards to this two bacterias.
So I guess my question is whether it's in the

11
12

report or not, you're saying that your staff or

13

whoever else is working with this finds that

14

whatever was found to not be a great concern?

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Chair, point of order.

Go ahead.
And I'm going to object to the line

18

of questioning because, A, we don't have a report in

19

front of us, so none of us can really participate in

20

a way that has substance to what the discussion's

21

about.

22

what we were discussing, and I think it was

23

clarified that we are here to discuss additional

24

compensation regarding the legal matters and the

25

jurisdictional authority based on some actions that

B, it clearly is outside of the bounds of
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were taken by this Administration.

2

It's not to say that this isn't an important

3

issue, but it's not for today.

4

report, I don't think it's appropriate for us to ask

5

a line of questioning that involves a report that we

6

have no information on whatsoever.

7

point, Chair, and --

8
9

10

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.

And until we have a

Point well taken and

the Chair is -- Chair agrees.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

So that's my

Mr. Nishiki --

Then I would say, George, that if

11

there is some concern -- and I don't care about how

12

we do this meeting here today, but if there is a

13

concern that the general public should be made aware

14

of, then I ask you to act outside the bounds of this

15

meeting as the Water Director and concern for our

16

public welfare has been stated by Riki that you --

17

would hope that you would take with seriousness.

18

Thank you.

19

CHAIR MATEO:

20

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI:

21

CHAIR MATEO:

22

I

Thank you.
For this community.

Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.

Mr. Pontanilla, any

questions?

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

24

CHAIR MATEO:

25

VICE-CHAR TAVARES:

Thank you.

No.
Ms. Tavares.

Yes, thank you.

And I apologize for
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1

my lateness to the meeting.

I had another

2

commitment that I will share with you at another

3

time on August 16th.

4

speed as to what was discussed when I wasn't here

5

and I am in full support of the resolution and maybe

6

it can be worded of up to $60,000.

7

we put there, anything that exceeds that, of course,

8

would require it to come back to this body.

My staff has brought me up to

I think whatever

I think that the priorities as you outlined,

9

10

Chair, are the priorities that I can certainly agree

11

with.

12

clear path as far as our jurisdiction, that we will

13

act swiftly in this Committee to address the needs

14

of the community through our jurisdictional

15

responsibilities.

16

And once we have some indication as to a more

The Upcountry rule of course is of particular

17

interest to me, as well as to Mr. Molina in the

18

Upcountry area also.

19

or five phone calls a day regarding the Upcountry

20

meter list and what's happening with it and how come

21

this and how come that.

22

have some clarity on what we can do with it, what

23

our procedures are, what the Department is going to

24

be doing or what their procedures are going to be, I

25

think it will greater serve a great number -- a

I still continue to get four

So I think the sooner we
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1

large number of people in the Upcountry area who are

2

anxiously awaiting resolution of this particular

3

issue.

4

So I thank you for bringing this forward and

5

I thank the firm for diligently working on our --

6

our water situation here as far as the jurisdiction

7

and the rules and those kinds of things.

8

go through this kind of process in order to get the

9

best product for our community, and I appreciate

We have to

10

your efforts and the Department's efforts and yours,

11

Mr. Chair.

12

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

Thank you very much, Charmaine.

Members,

13

any last comments where the Chair offers

14

recommendation.

15

briefly touch on some of the comments that Mr. Kane

16

made regarding 40,000 versus 60,000 and the 20,000

17

difference.

Thank you very much.

I'd like to

For me, I think we all realize that at this

18

19

particular point this is a priority.

We need to

20

move on.

21

where

22

term.

23

own various Committee responsibilities, the new term

24

that will start, this could be caught in limbo.

25

I'm kind of concerned that this does not get lost or

However, we are approaching a period that
we're approaching the end of an existing

And while we will be busy in addressing our
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1

delayed in term transitions.

Therefore/ I would --

2

the Chair would like to recommend the adoption of

3

the proposed resolution as amended by inserting the

4

amount of $60/000 on the resolution.
And to address Mr. Pontanilla's comments/ as

5

6

well as Member Tavares/ the resolution itself, the

7

verbiage on the resolution does add words that read,

8

compensation of up to.

9

assured -- and I have -- I have confidence in this

Therefore, we would be

10

particular firm with their integrity that we will be

11

billed for work done.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

13

VICE-CHAR TAVARES:

14

CHAIR MATEO:

15

So moved, Chair.
Second.

Thank you very much.

seconded by Member Tavares.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

17

CHAIR MATEO:

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Moved by Member Kane,
All those in favor --

Oops.

I'm sorry.

Discussion.

Mr. Kane.

No, I want to thank you for your

19

comments, Chair, and providing us the opportunity

20

for discussion prior to your recommendation.

21

think what this special counsel has derived from our

22

previous discussion of the June 23rd meeting -- and

23

what they're proposing for us regarding the

24

additional compensation is fair for us and we need

25

to -- we need to get these issues resolved.
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1

want to thank Ms. Kuwaye for being here and having

2

the discussion with us.

3

The time frame is the only question I have,

4

and so if we can just get some clarity on -- with

5

the additional 60,000 for a total of $70,000, you

6

folks are providing us, Ms. Kuwaye, with some

7

short-term solutions and alternatives by the end of

8

August, and that's what the 70,000 total is going to

9

get us?

10

MS. KUWAYE:

Can you clarify, please?
It's actually a short-term and long-term

11

solution, so it's two part, and actually the $60,000

12

I budgeted out over kind of a year period, assuming

13

that you folks will want our continued assistance in

14

answering some legal issues that may come up or

15

drafting of long-term solutions.

16

budgeted over a year.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

It's kind of

And that's the reason why,

18

Chair, I was kind of asking about at some point,

19

although it won't be a discussion on additional

20

compensation I'm anticipating, but more of a

21

discussion of the long-term alternatives that are

22

going to be provided to us with this resolution

23

passing with the additional 60,000, or up to 60,000,

24

and yeah, let me get that clarified.

25

be up to 70,000, is that correct, because we're
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amending?

2

CHAIR MATEO:

Correct.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So it's an additional 60,000.

4

wording will be up to 70,000, if we can get

5

clarification?

6

CHAIR MATEO:

7

MS. KAWASAKI:

So the

Correct.
Yes.

Mr. Chair, if you look at the draft

8

resolution, the first blank would be an insertion of

9

$60,000, and under the be it resolved -- under the

10

first be it resolved it will read that it hereby

11

approves and authorizes the increase of compensation

12

for the employment of special counsel by $60,000 for

13

a total compensation of up to 70,000, because there

14

was a prior 10,000.

15

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

16

CHAIR MATEO:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Great.

Thank you.
And with that, we can still come back

18

and have the discussion on the long-term issues, as

19

well as the short-term this is what we're going to

20

come up with, so all of those are going to be

21

incorporated to the next meeting --

22

CHAIR MATEO:

Yes.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:
Thank you.

that we have regarding this issue?

24

Okay.

Thank you for the clarification,

25

and I am in full support, Chair.

Thank you.
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1

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank your Mr. Kane.

2

MS. KAWASAKI:

3

CHAIR MATEO:

4

MS. KAWASAKI:

Mr. Chair.
Go ahead.
Corporation Counsel has also pointed out

5

that within the contract there's a limitation on the

6

time frame for this contract of 365 daysr and at

7

this time it would be recommended that you include

8

an extension to that.

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

10

CHAIR MATEO:

11

RECESS:

12

RECONVENE:

13

CHAIR MATEO:

Chair r can we take a recess?

Recess at the call of the Chair.

(Gavel)

10:18 a.m.
10:20 a.m.

(Gavel).

Members r the Water Resources

14

Committee will reconvene.

15

address Corp. Counsel's inquiryr I'll ask Richelle

16

to provide comment.

17

MS. KAWASAKI:

And in -- I guess to

Mr. Chair r just to clarify that that

18

extension on the time for the contract is something

19

that does not appear within the reso r so it's not a

20

part that's going to be included in terms of how the

21

Committee report is issued r but it's for notice to

22

the members that it can be extended.

23

states that it's extended by mutual agreement of the

24

parties r the contract would be re-executed by the

25

Chair r by Ken r and by the firm.

The contract

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS r INC.
(808) 524-2090

WR 8/4/04

1
2

3

53

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you.

discussion?

Members, any additional

Mr. Kane.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And a final comment, Chair.

Thank

4

you.

In the August 2nd memo to you from Ms. Kuwaye,

5

they anticipate on page 3 of that memo under number

6

2 from management of Iao/Waihee Aquifers, as well as

7

the rest of the areas that their anticipated

8

completion is May '05

9

365-day time frame.

1

which would fall within the

So they've anticipated and

10

budgeted their $60,000 to stay within that 365-day

11

time frame that's been agreed to at this point in

12

time.

13

CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Mr. Kane.
No?

Any additional

14

questions?

Hearing no additional discussion,

15

Members, all those in favor, signify by saying

16

"aye. "

17

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

18

CHAIR MATEO:

19

VOTE: AYES:

Opposed?
Councilmembers Carroll, Hokama, Kane,
Molina, Nishiki, Pontanilla, Vice-Chair
Tavares, and Chair Mateo.
None.
Councilmember Johnson.
None.
None.

20
21
22

NOES:
EXC. :
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

23

MOTION CARRIED.

24

ACTION:

25

CHAIR MATEO:

ADOPTION of proposed resolution.

Thank you very much.
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1
2

Members, any announcements other than the
1:30 COW this afternoon?

3

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

4

CHAIR MATEO:

5

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Chairman.

Mr. Hokama.
Just one last comment, and if

6

you'll allow me, part of the discussion this

7

morning, obviously, that would

8

probably special counsel could be asked to consider,

9

but I would ask this Committee and you, Chairman,

concerns that

10

that if with some of the discussion this morning

11

turns out to have some justification to move

12

forward, I have no problem asking this Committee to

13

move and ask Council for a Council investigation in

14

the seriousness of potential harm to public safety.

15

And under investigative authority, we have the right

16

to subpoena and bring witnesses forward.

17

share that.

18

There's forums and ways to do it, but worse comes to

19

worse, we have the investigative authority to move

20

forward.

21

CHAIR MATEO:

So I just

You know, I think people want answers.

Thank you very much.

Mr. Hokama, could we

22

meet on that to discuss the direction you

23

would like us to pursue and see what special

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

you

And again, Chairman, I say that

comment should facts prove that we need to move
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1

forward in that direction, that we can verify and we

2

can have documentation.

3

have to move, but I just want the Committee to be

4

aware that we have quite a bit of authority

5

regarding oversight to ensure that the policies or

6

the programs of this County is done the correct way

7

and to hold the appropriate people accountable.

8
9
10

CHAIR MATEO:

And if not, then we don't

Thank you very much, Mr. Hokama, and I

agree, and the Chair would like to sit and have that
discussion with you as soon as possible.

11

Members, any additional announcements?

12

Hearing none, this meeting adjourned.

13

very much.

14

ADJOURN:

(Gavel)

10:25 a.m.

15
16
17
18
19

20
21
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1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I
SS.

3
4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

6

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16

17

DATED this 21st day of August, 2004, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.
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